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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:06 PM
To: 'Fulks, Brett'; 'Davis, Amanda'; 'Stephen.richards@dvn.com'
Cc: Amos, James; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Subject: C-141 release notifications
Attachments: 1.  10.20.18_Boomslang 14 CTB #1 (002).pdf; 1.  C-141_ REBEL 20 CTB_01.03.19.pdf; 1 INITIAL 

RATTLESNAKE TREATMENT FACILITY C141 .pdf; 1.  C141_Gaucho Unit 006_ 8.12.2018.pdf

All, 
 
The OCD has processed the last four District I, C‐141 forms which were submitted as a large filing of release notifications 
to the OCD District II office in April of 2019.   
 
The OCD tracking number for the release that occurred at the Boomslang 14 CTB #1 battery on 10/20/2018 is 1RP‐5594. 
 
The OCD tracking number for the release that occurred at the Rebel 20 CTB #5 separator on 01/03/2019 is 1RP‐5600. 
 
The OCD tracking number for the release that occurred at the Rattlesnake Treatment facility on 9/2/2018 is 1RP‐5601. 
 
The OCD tracking number for the release that occurred at the Gaucho Unit #006 well on 08/12/2018 is 1RP‐5602. 
 
The OCD will expect characterization reports and remediations plans for these releases within 60 days, or before 
September 3, 2019. 
 
 
Note:  19.15.29.10 NMAC states that the responsible party must notify the appropriate division district office within 15 
days of discovering a release by completing and filing the C‐141 form. 

19.15.29.11 NMAC states that the responsible party must submit information characterizing the release to the 
appropriate division district office within 90 days of discovery of the release, or characterize the release by submitting a final 
closure report within 90 days of discovery of the release in accordance with Subsection E of 19.15.29.12 NMAC. 

19.15.29.15 NMAC states that the responsible party must comply with all the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. The 
division may take enforcement action against any responsible party who does not comply with 19.15.29 NMAC pursuant to 
19.15.5.10 NMAC. 

 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 


